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‘Miller, Steve

From: Murray, Mike

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2009 9:29 AM
To: Miller, Steve

Subject: Resolution for Thursday
Attachments: DVResolution.doc

Hi Steve,

This is Mike from Rep. parisi’s office. We need to get a resolution drafted for Thursday's floor session. i've attached a document
with the wording we'd like to use. I'm not sure it's formatted exactly right for an Assembly resolution, but it should enough to work
off of. If you have any questions, please let me know. Thanks very much for your help,

DVResolution.doc - ; % L/( /;\ ,
(28 KB) .

Mike Murray
//’—“

Mike

Office of Representative Joe Parisi




WHEREAS, the State of Wisconsin, on behalf of the Wisconsin Coalition
Against Domestic Violence and its members, proclaims October as Domestic Violence
Awareness Month; and

WHEREAS, by observing Domestic Violence Awareness Month, we seek to
increase awareness of the incidence of violence in the home, focusing on the victims of
domestic violence and their children who have suffered emotional and physical abuse;
and

WHEREAS, through the inspiration, courage and persistence of victims of
domestic violence, their children and advocates, legislation has been enacted to provide
protection and services for those victims and their children; and

WHEREAS, the achievements of those working to end domestic violence
throughout the state and nation, together with the continuing efforts of this state to assist
victims of domestic violence and to prevent future violence in our communities, are to be
commended;

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved b}/ the assembly, That the Wisconsin

legislature hereby reeegnizes /)MM

OCTOBER 2009 AS DOMESTIC VIOLENCE AWARENESS MONTH .
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Relating to: proclaiming October as domestic violence awareness month.

i and costs
Whereas, domestic violence is a persistent problem ghaotidhopt Wisconsin with A

an incalculable goagt in human suffering; and
A because of

Whereas, guap 4o the inspiration, courage and persistence of victims of domestic
A

violence, [their children and advocates, legislation has been enacted to provide

protection and services for M&e};ictims and their children; and

Whereas the Wisconsin Coalijf;_izjon Against Domestic Violence W

)
worll«:‘ to end domestic violence and prevent future violence; and

the assembly seeks
Whereas, by observing /Efomestic y(olence /(wareness /ﬁonth, to
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of domestic violence and their children who have suffered emotional and physical
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Whereas, the Aachievements of those working to end domestic violence
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throughout the state and nation, tbgdtbret it the continuing efforts of this state to
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@ assist victims of domestic violence and to prevent future violence in our communitiese}/
W&Wﬂ@é/now, therefore, be it i
demeshic
Resolved by the assembly, Tha{jthe assembly proclaims October asAKviolence
@ awareness month.
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Relating to: proclaiming October as domestic Y_iolence - awareness ’I‘nonth.

Whereas, domestic violence is a persistent problem in Wisconsin and costs
incalculable amount in human suffering; and

perseverance.

Whereas, because of the inspiration, courage, and peysisgepcer of victims of
domestic violence, and of their children and advocates, legislation has been enacted
to provide protection and services for victims and their children; and

Whereas the Wisconsin Coalition Against Domestic Violence works to end
domestic violence and to prevent future violence; and

Whereas, by observing domestic ziolencg_ awareness?month, the assembly seeks
to increase awareness of violence in t}; home by focusing on the victims of domestic
violence and their children who have suffered emotional and physical abuse; and

Whereas, the assembly commends the achievements of those working to end
domestic violence throughout the state and nation, and the continuing efforts of this

state to assist victims of domestic violence and to prevent future violence in our

communities; now, therefore, be it




2009 - 2010 Legislature -2 - LRB-3749/1

SRM:wlj:rs
@ Resolved by the assembly, That the assembly proclaims October as domestic
@ violence awareness month.
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